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3 990
Form

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Amended return

Havre, Mt. 59501

G Gross receipts $ 1,235,186

Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1, 2012, and ending June 30 ,20 13

B Check if apphicable §C Name of organization Montana State University -Northern Foundation D Employer identification number
[J Address change Doing Business As 81-0375335

[] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O irbal retun P.O. Box 1691 406-265-3711

[:l Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

O

O

Application pending

F Name and address of pnncipal officer

Shauna Albrecht P.0O. Box 1691 Havre, Mt. 59501

I Tax-exempt status

501(c)(3)

[ 501¢¢)

) < (nsertno) [Ja047@@)1)or [J 527

J Website: »

H(a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No

H(b) Are all affilates included? [_]Yes [ ]No
It “No," attach alist (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Assoctation E] Other »

I L Year of formation

1977 M State of legal domicile MT

Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
® MSU-Northern Foundation was organized to promote and develop MSU- Northern through fund raising N
o
E ______
% 2 Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 13
o | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
€| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 6
§ 6  Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . 6 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1b) . 1,286,995 785,003
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI ifie2g)\ . . 0 0
3 110 Investment income (Part ’]@ lings 3, 4, and 7d) 235,237 240,908
141 Other revenue P n (A7 Tines\5S g 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) . . . -56,961 209,275
12  Total revenue=add ough 11 fmustggqual Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1,465,291 1,235,186
13  Grants and S\mll r-afounts ;ﬁ&@h\’t Ix, col’\ia\n (A), lines 1-3) . 335,222 335,720
14  Benefits paid \Q{) for eV mb (P/ru ,Solur;(ré(A) line 4) . 0 0
@ 15  Salares, other ¢ ? ensatlon emplo ee\b} art 1X, column (A), Imes 5—10) 171,649 180,015
2 1 16a Professional fun ra olumn (A), line 11e) Lo 0 0
§ b Total fundraising E\;W IX, column (D}, ine 25) » 13,531 |
w147  Other expenses (P ; column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24¢) . 728,608 968,478
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,235,479 1,484,213
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 229,812 -249,027
’(x3,§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
35|20  Total assets (Part X, line 16) 6,331,327 5,971,744
©221 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 1,762,357 1,652,447
"55 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from hne 20 4,568,973 4,319,297

w Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare tha 1s return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s
Ztrue. correct, and complete Declaritl of preparer (other thin officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

i ) T e — |
= ign ignature of o fficer W Date plf
ZHere hauna Albrecht  CB9|Eyecutive Diveehy U, 04
< Type or pnnt name and title b
8Pa| d Pnnt/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D f PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only | fm's name  » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this returmn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) CIYes (CINo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2012)

/
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Form 990 (2012) Page 2
:=1gqll] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartlt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

To provide support for the Montana State University Northern through fund raising .~~~

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E2? e e e . . O Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICeS? . . . . . . o oo s e e e e e e s s e e e e OYes [¥INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

d4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 335,720 including grantsof § 335,720 ) (Revenue$ )
Scholarships - This activity provides scholarships for students at MSU- Northern ;

4b (Code: )(Expenses$ 235,180 Including grantsof § 235180 ) (Revenue$ )
Athletics - Provides support to MSU-Northern Athletic Programs in for the form of scholarships and direct support

4c

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 147,894 ncluding grants of $ 147,894 ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 1,165,794

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 3
M  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . ... . 11V
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrlbutors (see mstructlons)? 2 (v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e .o 4 v
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part lil . . 5 v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | o e . 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludung easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . ... 8 |V
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, I|ne 21, for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . C e 0 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10V
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, |-£:%.¥ ‘L\mr vt
VI, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable. 3 p i :}’?gg‘
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bunldmgs, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi e . 11al v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b| v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . .o . . 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11F| v
12a Did the organmization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12a v
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted fi nanCIaI statements for the tax year’? If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional . 12b v
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 18 v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl llne 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill . 19 v
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faCIIItIeS7 If “Yes complete Schedule H 20a v
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? 20b v

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ill e e e e 2|y
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e ... .. 23 v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pr|n0|pal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 . e e e e e e 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .o .o . 24c¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time durlng the year? 24d v
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .. 253 v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . . 25b v
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee, hlghest compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV . 28¢ v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
31 Dud the organization Iquldate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes, complete Schedule N,
Part ! . 31 v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 If “Yes "
complete Schedule N, Part Il . .. a2 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Part /A III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e e e . 34 v
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? 35a v
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35h v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e e 36 v
37  Did the aorganization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . . 37 4
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI lmes 11b and
197 Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38|V

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page D

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . O
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Dd the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1ic | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . .o 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? . S5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
€ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbut|ons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutrons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . RN e e e e . 7a | v
b [If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’? . lv
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . C e e e e e e 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng theyear . . . . . . . . m I ]
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organtzation received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g v
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 v
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a v
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b Y
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ne 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, for public use of club facnlltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year” . 14a v
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,  provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi

]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes

No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the govermning body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

N

3 Dd the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

oW

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~N®M G b

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponnt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . .. . ... 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b

D S N N N b N B N N

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actlons undertaken durlng
the year by the following:

a Thegoverning body? . . . . 8a|v

b Each commttee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermng body? .o 8b | v

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©. . . . . 9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes

No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” gotoline 13 . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts’7 12b

¢ Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pohcy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e e e ... 12¢

13  Did the organization have a written whlstleblowerpohcy?. . e e e e e e 13

SIS KNS

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . oo o000 16a

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ™ Montana

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
(d Ownwebsite  [] Another's website Uponrequest (] Other (explamn in Schedule O)

19  Descrnibe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goverming documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ® the organization, 406-265-3711, 300 W. 11th Street Havre, Mt. 59501

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 7
Wompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
» List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.
¢ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
W ® (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorftrustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (iist any] o= = *“Tazl = from related other
hours for | < ala g &|3&|¢ the organizations compensation
related | 52| Z( 8o |25 |3 organzaton | w-2/1088-MisC) from the
organizations| Q€ | 5 | 3182 % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
oo Dleoo
below dotted| S 5 | 8 g5 and related
line) S. 5 3 ° organizations
g8 2
8 3
Q
_(1) Renell Bratten
Board Member v 0 0 ()]
(2) Steve Bebee )
Board Member v 0 0 0
_{3) pave Clausen
Board Member v 0 0 0
(4) Jennifer Kinsella .
Board Member Y 0 0 0
(5) Gail Rader 3
Board Member v 0 0 0
_(6) Nancy Ahern
Board Member v 0 0 0
A7) Richard Stevens
President v 0 0 0
BLindsaylorang
Board Member v 0 0 )
_{9) Max Erickson 3
Board Member v 0 0 0
(10) Brent Reber )
Board Member v 0 0 0
(11) Andy Carison -
Board Member v 0 0 0
(12) Brad Ruhkamp i
Board Member v 0 0 0
(13) DJ Baker
Board Member v 0 0 0
(14) Dr. James Limbaugh
Ex-Officio v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
(A) ®) Postion ©) ® ®
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
jweek (st any, o5 slol=lex] = from related other
hourstor | S8 (2| =|&| 35| ¢ the organizations compensation
related 3 g_ E 2l e %g ?D organizatton (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| Q€ | 5| 3[s%] % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
o2 | S VDloa
below dotted| =+ | & K] ] and related
line) 6|s 2 S organizations
1] [zl 2
@ 6’ 13
o g
a
(s).
(16)
(7)
(18)
9.
(20) )
1) .
2
@3
@)
(25) ]
1ib Sub-total . | 2
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . >

2  Total number of individuals (including but not li

reportable compensation from the organization » ¢

mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indwvidual

4  For any individual isted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No
|
3 v
4 v
]
5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

®)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

receved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

Form 990 (2012)
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g QY]]] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII. .

0

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax

under sections
512,513, or 514

1

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
-0 Q00T o

@

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . |[1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c

Related organizatons . . . | 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1¢

785,003

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . . . . . . . »

785,003

2a

Program Service Revenue

«Q@ =0 Q000

Business Code

All other program service revenue .

Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . ...

6a

[v]

7a

8a

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
Royalties . . . . . e .

240,908

240,808

.(I) F;eal . () Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rentalincomeor(loss) . . . . »

Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties () Other

assets other than nventory

Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Netgamnorfloss) . . . . . . . . . . W

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeePartlV,lne18 . . . . . g

Less: directexpenses . . . . b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . »

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,lne19 . . . . . g

Less: directexpenses . . . . b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . P

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

|

Administrative service

561000

170,204

170,204

523000

212,260

212,260

523000

-173,189

-173,189

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a~11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

209,275

1,235,186

Form 990 (2012)
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . .. .. O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (A) b (B) ©) (D)
8b, b, and 10b of Part VIIL. otel expenses Coperaes | guners exnenses Fexpenses.
1 Crants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to indwiduals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 335,720 335,720
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees . 80,000 80,000
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ;
7  Other salaries and wages . 58,456 58,456 ‘
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (|nclude |
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions}) 7,981 10,240 |
9  Other employee benefits . 22,876 30,856
10 Payroll taxes . 10,702 10,702
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 157 157
¢ Accounting 8,913 8,913
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Pan IV ||ne 17
f Investment management fees
g  Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) .
12  Advertising and promotion 17,486 3,955 13,531
13 Office expenses 11,728 11,728
14  Information technology 30,404 30,404
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy
17  Travel .
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 8,260 8,260
20 Interest o 25,908 25,908
21 Payments to affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 861 861
23 Insurance . e e e e e 2,940 2,940
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Alumni 81,710 81,710
b Athletic programs ) 235,180 235,180
¢ Campus Improvements R 447,000 447,000
d Special projects . 66,184 66,184
e All other expenses 31,747 31,747
25  Total functional expenses. Add iines 1 through 24e 1,484,213 1,165,794 304,888 13,531
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [} if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)
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Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X . .. O
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 679,218 1 195,658
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 134,659 3 71,234
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers d|rectors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 2,373,783| 7 2,200,859
< | 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, builldings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 344,433
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 39,145 346,573| 10c 305,288
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 2,733,199| 12 3,127,739
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . .. 63,895} 156 70,966
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 6,331,327| 16 5971,744
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 102,959 17
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 1,659,395 25 1,652,447
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. 1,762,354| 26 1,652,447
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > . and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5127  Unrestricted net assets . -1,039,513| 27 -967,363
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 1,719,481 28 1,642,007
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 3,889,005| 29 3,644,653
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b |:] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
8 |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
< |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
;’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 4,568,973( 33 4,319,297
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 6,331,3278] 34 5,971,744

Form 990 (2012)
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Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

O

QOUWONOUEWLON

-t

Z13 PN Financial Statements and Reportmg

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) .

1,235,186

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,484,213

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

-249,027

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) .

4,568,973

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

-649

OIOIN|O || (W|N =],

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime
33, column (B)) . .

-
o

4,319,297

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil .

g

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (] Cash [v]Accrual []Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[l Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .

If “Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE A | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . .
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Montana State University-Northern Foundation 81-0375335
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)i).

2 [J A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [0 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

5 [7] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A}{(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b){(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I.)

9 [an organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b O Typell ¢ [J Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lI-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type Il, or Type Il supportlng

organization, check thisbox . . . .o e - O

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the

following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described in()above? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 11g(i)
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (ijabove? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization {v) Did you notify (vi) is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 | incol (i) isted nyour | the orgamzation in | organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
©
(©)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1){A)(vi)

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e} 2012 (N Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 696,477 1,326,141 1,187,453 1,286,995 785,003 5,282,069

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 696,477 1,326,141 1,187,453 1,286,995 785,003 5,282,069
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 5,282,069
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 () Total
7 Amountsfromlned4 . . . . . 696,477 1,326,141 1,187,453 1,285,995 785,003 5,282,069
8 Gross income from interest, leldends

payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

sources . . . . . . - 103,215 212,761 238,808 235,257 240,908 1,030,949
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explaln in Part |V) . 209,275 209,275
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,522,293
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . 14 80.98 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 . . . 15 84.90 %
16a 33'3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A &
b 3313% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 IS 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . P» []
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . e e e e e . . O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organizaton . . . N g
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on llne 13 16a 16b 17a, or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . L0 L L 0 L L L L L L s s s s e s e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
recewved. (Do not include any *unusual grants *)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .o e e e

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

{f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securtties loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b
11  Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .o
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11
and 12)) .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lli, line 17 . 18 %
19a 333% support tests—2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and lme 15 1s more than 33's%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 33%3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33's%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions » [}

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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ic1g3l1  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).




SCHEDULE D | omsNo 1545-00a7

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

2012

Open to Public

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasu . N .
|n$§rnal Revenue Service &4 P Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

XN Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

O WD =

o

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform al! donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [J No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . O Yes O No

mConservatlon Easements. Complete if The organlzatlon answered "Yes™ 1o Form 390, Part IV, e 7.

a0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

(O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat {0 Preservation of a certified histonic structure

{7 Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) e 2c
Number of conservation easements included n (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgunshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year P>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

P

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h)@)@B)i? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [OVYes[1 No

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

LI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part vill, linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . N &

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . R . 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
mmgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the foliowing that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a [ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other B
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIIL.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collecton? . . [] Yes [] No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part iV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other |ntermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form990,PartX? . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e O Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Begnningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . L oL 0000 L0 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21’? e e . . . . . [OYes OONo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provuded nPart Xl . . . . |
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 3,584,179 3,922 520 3,751,925 3,222,912 3,396,089
b Contributions . . . 53,753 100,313 172,601 548,862 47,415
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . . . . . . . . . . 171,102 71,925 180,186 61,136 -87,776
d Grants or scholarships . . . 99,421 103,850 88,482 80,985 132,816
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . . . . . 93,629 93,710
f Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance . . . 3,709,613 3,897,279 3,922,502 3,751,925 3,222,912
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » ¢ 98%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 2%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . L . L ..o o e 3a(i) v
(ii) related organizations . . . e e e e e 3a(ii) v
b If “Yes” to 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R” e e e e e e e 3b
4  Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
XX Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land e 300,833 i R o L a 300,833
b Bmldmgs o e e 0
¢ Leasehold |mprovements e 0
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 43,600 39,145 4,455
e Other . . . 0
Total. Add lines 1athrougJe (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . . .» 305,288

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Page 3

I investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

(A) DEBT SECURITIES

499,984

END -OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

2,351,278

END -OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

276,477

END -OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

3,127,739

Total. EColumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 12) »

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

@)

4

)

(6)

(0]

{8)

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ling 13) »

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

M

)

8)

4

5)

©®

U]

(&)

©

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

m Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

{(2) LIABILITY UNDER TRUST AGREEMENTS 1,185,993
(3) LIABILITY GIFT ANNUITIES 303,005
{4} UABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES 163,449
(5)
(6)
@
8
(©)

(10)

(1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 1,652,447

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart Xlil . . . . . O

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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IEZZX  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 1,235,186
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Donated services and use of facllities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
d Other (DescrbeinPartXity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . B )
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on lme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line7b . . | 4a
b Other{DescribenPartXlly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |[4b
¢ Addlinesd4aandd4b . . . e K. 1
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Fonn 990 Partl //ne 12 ) L. 5 1,235,186
Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . 1 1,484,213
2  Amounts included on Iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services anduse offacilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12
¢ Otherlosses . . . B
d Other (Describe in Par’( XIII ) T e
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 0. |2
3 Subtract ine 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on hne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill,ine7b . . | 4a
b Other(DescrbeinPartXllly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . e .
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl l/ne 18 ). . . ... 5 1,484,213

5
1Al Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ili, lines 1a and 4; Pant IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

PART V - ENDOWMENT FUNDS, PER REVIEW OF DONOR BEQUEST DOCUMENTS $304,329 SHOULD HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN

TEMPORARY RESTRICTED FUNDS, THIS WAS RECLASSIFED THROUGH A PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT SO THE SCHEDULE SHOWS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Page 5
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @ 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

Montana State University-Northern Foundation
P.O. Box 1691

Havre, MT 59501

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Montana State University-Northern Foundation
(a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Montana State University-Northern Foundation as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net assets, and

-1-
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cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

)Zm@ )Z/WV/Z@@ A2

Havre, Montana
October 02, 2013



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of June 30,

ASSETS

Cash & equivalents, held for donor restricted purposes

Accrued interest receivable

Accrued interest receivable, held for donor restricted purposes

Pledges receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts, held for
donor restricted purposes

Notes receivable, board designated for future trust payments

Notes receivable, held for donor restricted purposes

Investments

Investments, held for donor restricted purposes

Other assets

Other assets, held for donor restricted purposes

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Art

Total assets

INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund receivable, held for donor restricted purposes
Interfund payables

Total interfund transactions

2013 2012
195,658 $ 679,218
3,336 -
61,057 70,688
71,234 134,010
55,910 -
2,080,556 2,303,095
68,692 81,899
3,359,880 2,992,558
16,521 10,000
550 -
4,455 5,315
53,895 53,895
5,971,744 $ 6,330,678

2013 2012
867,165 $ 863,608

(867,165) (863,608)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of June 30,

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Restated
2013 2012

LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses $ - 3 102,959
Liability to other beneficiaries 163,449 161,145
Liability under trust agreements 1,185,993 1,195,424
Gift annuity obligations 303,005 302,826
Total liabilities 1,652,447 1,762,354

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets (967,363) (1,039,836)

Temporarily restricted fund balances 1,642,007 2,017,260
Permanently restricted fund balances 3,644,653 3,590,900
Total net assets 4,319,297 4,568,324
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,971,744 $ 6,330,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

concluded



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended June 30, 2013

Temporarily =~ Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Pledges & contributions $ 11,411  $ 690,645 § 16,992 § 719,048
Other income 194,131 - - 194,131
Interest & dividends 6,443 234,465 - 240,908
Contract revenue 170,204 - - 170,204
Change in value of split interest agreements (15,761) (157,428) - (173,189)
Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments 6,480 77,604 - 84,084
Released from restriction 1,183,778 (1,183,778) - -
Change in restriction - (36,761) 36,761 -
Total revenues, gains and other support 1,556,686 (375,253) 53,753 1,235,186
EXPENSES
Program expenses
Scholarships 335,720 - - 335,720
Athletic programs 235,180 - - 235,180
Faculty development 2,218 - - 2,218
Fine arts 600 - - 600
‘ Alumni 81,710 - - 81,710
i Campus involvement 447,000 - - 447,000
| Special projects 63,366 - - 63,366
| Total program expenses 1,165,794 - - 1,165,794
Fundraising expenses 13,531 - - 13,531
General and administration expenses 304,888 - - 304,888
Total expenses 1,484,213 - - 1,484,213
Increase (decrease) in net assets 72,473 (375,253) 53,753 (249,027)
Net assets, beginning of year (1,039,836) 2,017,260 3,590,900 4,568,324
Net assets, end of year $ (967,363) $ 1,642,007 $ 3,644,653 $ 4319,297

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

_5. , continued




Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended June 30, 2012, restated

REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Pledges & contributions
Other income
Interest & dividends
Contract revenue
Change in value of split interest agreements
Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments
Released from restriction
Change in restriction
Total revenues, gains and other support

EXPENSES
Program expenses
Scholarships
Athletic programs
Faculty development
Fine arts
Alumni
Campus involvement
Special projects
Total program expenses

Fundraising expenses
General and administration expenses

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year as previously
reported
Prior period adjustment
Net assets, beginning of year as restated

Net assets, end of year

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 33,218 § 1,088,840 §$ 73,908 § 1,195,966
64,624 - - 64,624
2,492 232,765 - 235,257
146,000 - - 146,000
(19,620) (88,906) (108,526)
963 (68,993) - (68,030)
912,030 (912,030) - -
- (26,405) 26,405 -
1,139,707 225,271 100,313 1,465,291
335,222 - - 335,222
241,547 - - 241,547
5,135 - - 5,135
1,100 - - 1,100
101,015 - - 101,015
173,225 - - 173,225
72,458 - - 72,458
929,702 - - 929,702
30,212 - - 30,212
275,565 - - 275,565
1,235,479 - - 1,235,479
(95,772) 225,271 100,313 229,812
(943,741) 1,494,210 3,788,692 4,339,161
(323) 297,779 (298,105) (649)
(944,064) 1,791,989 3,490,587 4,338,512
$ (1,039,836) $ 2,017,260 §$ 3,590,900 $ 4,568,324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

concluded



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended June 30,

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (249,027) § 229,812
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation expense 860 860
Net realized and unrealized losses (gains) on investments (84,084) 68,030
Noncash and endowment contributions (16,992) (73,908)
Noncash change in carrying value of trusts and annuities 177,956 5,985
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Pledges receivable 62,776 41,896
Accrued interest receivable 6,295 5,781
Other assets (7,071) -
Accounts payable - 96,205
Accrued expenses (102,959) -
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (212,246) 374,661
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments (205,321) (367,669)
Payment of management fee (64,710) (64,624)
Payments received on notes receivable 166,629 362,386
Net cash used for investing activities (103,402) (69,907)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from contributions restricted for investment in
endowment 16,992 73,908
Payment of trust and annuity obligations (184,904) (100,583)
Net cash used for financing activities (167,912) (26,675)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (483,560) 278,079
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 679,218 401,139
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 195,658 $ 679,218
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for interest $ 25,908 $ 25,909

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE A REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Montana State University-Northern Foundation, (the Foundation) is a Montana not-for-profit corporation, composed of
alumni and friends of Montana State University-Northern (MSUN) who are organized to promote and develop the
University through fund raising activities. The Foundation’s purpose is to accumulate funds to be used to develop,
foster, and encourage excellence at Montana State University-Northern and to provide public awareness of the
educational opportunities and activities of the University. The purposes of the Foundation are carried out by a board of
trustees elected from the Foundation’s membership.

Significant Accounting Policies:

1.

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents includes savings and checking accounts, which are fully
insured or collateralized. All highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less are considered
to be cash equivalents.

Pledges receivable. Pledges receivable are unconditional promises to give that are recognized as contributions
when the promise is received. Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected in less than one year are
reported at net realizable value. Contributions that are expected to be collected in more than one year are
reported net of an allowance for uncollectable receivables. The allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable
is determined based on management’s evaluation of the collectability of individual promises.

Notes receivable. The recorded value of notes receivable approximate their fair value as current interest rates
approximate market rates. Interest income is accrued as eamned. Management has not recorded an allowance for
loan loss as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 as all notes are current with payment terms.

Investments. Investments in marketable equity and debt securities are recorded at fair market value using
public market quotations. Investments in land are recorded at the fair market value at the date of donation.
Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the statement of activities as a component of
investment income (expense). For management efficiency, investments of the unrestricted and restricted net
assets are pooled except for certain net assets that the either the board of trustees or donors have designated to
be segregated and maintained separately.

Assets limited as to use. Assets limited as to use consists of assets designated by the board for future capital
improvements and as endowed assets for future earning to sustain continued operations and assets held for
specific uses as designated by donors.

Furniture and equipment. Office equipment and furnishings purchased by the Foundation are recorded at cost
net of accumulated depreciation. Donated property used by the Foundation is recorded at fair market value on
the date contributed. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as
restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are recorded as
unrestricted support. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets which range from 5 to 10 years.

Basis of Presentation. The accompanying financial statements are presented in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as codified by the Financial Accounting

8- continued




Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE A REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

8.

10.

1.

Basis of Presentation, continued. Standards Board. The financial statements of the Foundation have been

prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. The Foundation classifies net assets, revenues, expenses, and
gains and losses based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets
of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may or will be met
either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that they be maintained
permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part
of the income earned on related investments for specific or general purposes.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is limited by donor-
imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on
investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless
their use is restricted by donor-imposed restrictions. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e.,
the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as
reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions. Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as
revenues in the period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional, that is, when the conditions upon which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of
assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. The Foundation determines an allowance for
uncollectible accounts based upon management’s judgment about such factors as prior collection history, type
of contribution, and nature of fundraising activity. No allowance was deemed necessary at June 30, 2013,

Donated Property. The Foundation reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support
unless restricted by the donor. Donated property is recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Assets
donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use are reported as restricted contributions.

Unitrust, Annuity Trust, and Gift Annuity Agreements. The Foundation has entered into unitrust and annuity
trust agreements that provide, among other matters, that the trustee shall pay to the beneficiaries an annual
income payment until the income obligation is completed in accordance with the donor’s trust agreement. The
Foundation records its interest in these trusts at the current market value of the related assets and a
corresponding liability recorded for the actuarially determined present value of payments to be made to the
designated beneficiaries with the residual amount recorded for the purposes designated when the gift is
received. Upon termination of the mcome obligation, property in the trust is held by the Foundation in
accordance with the donor’s trust agreement.

The Foundation has entered into gift annuity agreements that provide that the Foundation shall pay to the
designated beneficiaries an annual amount for a designated length of time or until the death of the designated
beneficiaries. The payments continue even if the assets of the gift annuity fund have been exhausted. The
Foundation records these gift annuities at market value and a corresponding liability is recorded for the
actuarially determined present value of payments to be made to the designated beneficiaries, with the residual
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NOTE A REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

11.

12.

13.

14.

Unitrust, Annuity Trust, and Gift Annuity Agreements, continued. amount recorded for the purposes
designated when the gift is received. At the end of the designated time period or upon the death of the
designated beneficiaries, property in the gift annuity fund is held by the Foundation in accordance with the
agreements.

Income Tax Status. The organization is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and therefore has made no provision for Federal income taxes in the accompanying
financial statements. In addition, the organization has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to
be a “private foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

As a matter of law, the organization is subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities. Although
management believes that the amounts reflected in their information returns substantially comply with the
applicable federal and state tax regulations, both the IRS and the various state taxing authorities can take
positions contrary to management’s position based on their interpretation of the law. The organization has
determined that they are subject to examination of their federal information return filings in the United States
for the 2010 — 2012 tax years. A tax position that is challenged by a taxing authority could result in penalties
and interest being assessed to the organization. If this occurred, the organization would record these as interest
expense.

Functional Allocation of Expenses. The costs of the Foundation’s various programs and activities have been
summarized on the functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and the supporting services benefited.

Reclassifications. Certain line items in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012 have been
reclassified, with no effect on the net income, to be consistent with the classifications adopted for the current
year.

NOTE B PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Capital campaign for capital improvements on MSU-Northern campus 3 82,714 $ 131,557
Other pledges 1,963 2,453
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (13,443) -
Total $ 71,234 $ 134,010
Pledges are expected to be collected in:
2013 2012
Less than one year $ 38,416 $ 46,409
One to five years 32,818 87,601
Total $ 71,234 3 134,010

-10- continued



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE C NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Note receivable from Montana State University-Northern; annual payments
ranging from $135,000 in 2011 to $205,169 in 2019; interest of 6% per annum;
unsecured. $ 1,440,169 $ 1,575,170
Installment contract receivable, monthly payments of $344 including interest at
5.5%, final payment due 2028, secured by property. 41,450 44,043
Installment contract receivable, monthly payments of $679 including interest at
6.5%, final payment due 2017, secured by property. 28,846 35,445
Installment contract receivable, monthly payments of $2,962 including interest
at 6.0%, final payment due 2032, secured by property. 405,835 416,671
Installment contract receivable, monthly payments of $1,375 including interest
at 5.4%, final payment due 2037, secured by property. 220,166 226,567
Installment contract receivable, annual payments of $6,000 including interest at
5.0%, final payment due 2012, secured by property. - 5,199
$ 2,136,466 $ 2,303,095
Current portion of Notes Receivable $ 157,099 $ 166,629
2013 2012

Board designated $ 55910 § -
Endowments 1,037,392 1,148,717
Trusts 1,043,164 1,154,378

B} $ 2,136,466 $ 2,303,095

NOTE D FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation reports its fair value measures using a three-level hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure
fair value. This hierarchy, established by GAAP, requires that entities maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs used to measure fair

value are as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active

markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
e quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
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NOTE D FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS, continued

e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

s inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Commercial/Government bonds and corporate stock: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on
which the individual securities are traded.

The Foundation’s assets at fair value (identified by level within the fair value hierarchy) as of June 30, 2013 were as
follows:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Real asset funds $ - $ - $ - $ -
Real estate 300,833 - - 300,833
Equity securities 2,351,278 2,351,278 - -
Debt securities 499,984 499,984 - -
Government securities 276,477 276,477 - -
Total 3 3,428,572 § 3,127,739  § - $ 300,833

The Foundation’s assets at fair value (identified by level within the fair value hierarchy) as of June 30, 2012 were as
follows:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Real asset funds $ 40,425 $ - $ - $ 40,425
Real estate 300,833 - - 300,833
Equity securities 1,931,957 1,931,957 - -
Debt securities 528,575 528,575 - -
Government securities 272,667 272,667 - -
Total $ 3,074,457  § 2,733,199 § - 5 341,258

The following reconciles Level 3 inputs for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:

Balance of Level 3 inputs as of June 30, 2011 $ 338,620
Change in value of investments 2,638

Balance of Level 3 inputs as of June 30, 2012 341,258
Change in value of investments (40,425)

Balance of Level 3 inputs as of June 30, 2013 $ 300,833
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NOTE E INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Real property and real asset funds $ 300,833 § 341,258
Equity securities 2,351,278 1,931,957
Debt securities 499,984 528,575
Government securities 276,477 272,667
Total $ 3,428572 § 3,074,457
Investments consisted of the following at June 30:
2013 2012
Unrestricted investments S 68,692 $ 81,899
Endowment investments 2,548,159 1,741,983
Alumni investments 196,821 211,112
Other temporarily restricted funds - 433,539
Trust investments 614,900 605,924
Total $ 3,428,572 § 3,074,457
Investment income for the years ended June 30 is summarized as follows:
2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 240,908 $ 235,257
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments carried at fair value 84,084 (68,030)
Total $ 324992 § 167,227

Unrealized and realized gains are reported net of related expenses in the statement of activities. For years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012 the related expenses were $20,568 and $29,953, respectively.

NOTE F FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and equipment, at cost, are summarized as follows at June 30:

2013 2012
Office Furniture $ 11,806 §$ 11,806
Computers, Printers, and Software 31,794 42,646
43,600 54,452
Less Accumulated Depreciation (39,145) (49,137)
Total $ 4455 § 5,315

NOTE G INTERFUND LOANS

The Unrestricted fund of the Foundation has borrowed $150,000 from the Foundation’s endowment lfunds which it
used to make a donation to MSU Northern for the purpose of reinstating a football program. The Unrestricted fund of

-13- continued




Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE G INTERFUND LOANS, continued

the Foundation has borrowed $412,836 from the Foundation’s endowment funds and $304,329 from temporarily
restricted contributions, which it used to make donations to MSU Northern for costs of the Applied Technology Center
and costs for athletic programs. The Foundation Unrestricted fund is paying annual interest only payments at the
current market rate.

NOTE H LIABILITY TO OTHER BENEFICIARIES

Liabilities to other beneficiaries consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Borchert Trust - liability to others is 60% of the remaining trust balance upon
maturity. $ 25479 § 23,175
Ophus - Liability to others is 40% of remaining trust balance upon maturity. 22,140 22,140
Keene house liability to others upon maturity. 115,830 115,830

$ 163,449 5 161,145

NOTE1 LIABILITY UNDER TRUST AGREEMENTS

Liabilities under trust agreements consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Borchert Trust - Charitable Remainder Unitrust One - life 7.25% -Based upon
present value using 2013 SSA life expectancy tables. Payments and liability are
recalculated annually as determined by the investment balances at 12/31. $ 13,686 $ 12,479
Brantley Trust - Term of Years Charitable Remainder Annuity Trust (CRAT) -
payments $10,000 per year through December 2012. - 4,793
D Johnsrud - CRAT - $54,020 annually paid in monthly installments at 7.3%.
Based upon present value using 2013 SSA life expectancy tables. 421,409 405,475
Drummer Trust - Term of Years Remainder Annuity Trust - 5.75% Semi-
annual payments of $2,176 until December 2023. 16,975 18,676
Ophus Trust -Term of Years Unitrust - 20 year term matures December 2021
Payments and liability are recalculated annually as determined by the
investment balances at 12/31. 57,224 61,910
Staudacher - CRAT - 7.25 %, payments $33,950 annually, joint lives, based on
present value using 2013 SSA life expectancy tables. 295,795 291,214
Worstell - CRAT - 7.25%, 20 year term matures December 2020, $6,815 paid
in quarterly payments of $1,703. 39,160 42,962
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NOTE1 LIABILITY UNDER TRUST AGREEMENTS, continued

C Johnsrud Trust - CRAT - 7.25%, Payments of $5,705 annually, 20 year term
matures 2020.

Watkins Trust - CRAT - 6.2%, payments of $6,200 paid annually, Joint lives
based up on present value using 2013 SSA life expectancy tables.

Trust A Johnsrud - CRAT - 6.84%, 20 year term matures December 2026,
$7,828 paid in quarterly payments of $1,957,

Trust B Johnsrud - CRAT - 6.84%, 20 year term matures December 2026,
$14,607 paid in quarterly payments of $3,652

Grimm Trust annual payments of $8,050 7 % Interest for 20 years maturing
December 2020.
Total liabilities under trust agreements
Current portion of labilities under trust agreements
Long term liabilities under trust agreements

The five year payout for the trust obligations is:
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

NOTE J GIFT ANNUITY OBLIGATIONS

The gift annuity obligations consisted of the following at June 30:

Hanson Annuity - Charitable Gift Annuity - 7.4% joint lives based upon
present value using the 2013 SSA life expectancy tables, payments of $29,400
per year, paid bi-annually.
Current portion of gift annuity obligations

Long term gift annuity obligations

2013 2012
31,576 34,842
69,159 68,005
66,750 70,165

124,548 130,921
49,711 53,982

1,185,993 1,195,424
56,703 46,058

1,129290 $ 1,149,366
56,703
60,156
62,792
65,468
64,551

876,323
1,185,993
2013 2012
303,005 $ 302,826
8,584 9,780
294421 203,046

contiued
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NOTE J GIFT ANNUITY OBLIGATIONS, continued

The five year payout for the annuity is:

2014 $ 8,584
2015 8,755
2016 8,985
2017 9,073
2018 9,288
Thereafter 258,320
Total gift annuity $ 303,005

NOTE K EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Foundation is the sponsor of a 403(b) retirement plan. Under this plan, the Foundation will match 100% of an
employee’s elective salary deferral. The employee elective deferral 1s limited to the smaller of the maximum IRS rate
or 6%. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Foundation’s contributions to the plan were $10,240 and
$7,058, respectively.

NOTE L. UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2013 and 2012 the unrestricted fund had negative net assets due to an excess of expenditures over
revenues. This was primarily due to the support provided to the Applied Technology Center at MSU-Northern. The
Foundation has borrowed to provide this support and will repay the funds and restore the net assets from future
contributions.

A primary source of these contributions is anticipated to be trust funds currently managed by the Foundation. As
the trusts reach their maturity the remaining funds will become unrestricted and will be available to restore the net
assets.

NOTE M TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30 are summarized as follows:

Restated
2013 2012

Scholarships $ 314812 § 257,824
Restricted for trusts 507,709 550,307
Alumni 198,056 184,829
Community Projects 304,328 304,329
Other 317,102 730,321
Subtotal 1,642,007 2,027,610
Athletics - (10,350)

Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 1,642,007 § 2,017,260

The balance of Athletics at June 30, 2012 represents an obligation of future revenues that was collected subsequent
to year end.
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NOTE N PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets as of June 30 are summarized as follows:

Restated
2013 2012
Other Projects $ 46,364 $ 46,203
Scholarships 3,598,289 3,544,697
Total permanently restricted net assets $ 3,644,653 $ 3,590,900

NOTE O ENDOWMENTS

The Board of Trustees of the foundation has interpreted the Montana Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-
restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the
foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value of gifts donated to all donor-restricted
permanent endowments, (2) the original value of any subsequent gifts to donor-restricted permanent endowments, and
(3) any accumulations to donor-restricted permanent endowments made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of a donor-
restricted permanent endowment fund is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the organization.

UPMIFA permits the foundation to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of a donor restricted endowment
fund as it determines is prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for which the endowment fund is
established. Under the Foundation’s endowment spending policy a variable percentage (set annually by the board of
directors) of the prior year ending endowment value is budgeted for scholarship expenditures. The board of directors
also annually sets a percentage of endowment fund earnings are used for reasonable management costs of the
investments. For the year ended June 30, 2013 2% was appropriated for scholarship expenditures and 2% was
earmarked for management fees.

The Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund,

(2) The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund;

(3) General economic conditions;

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;

(6) Other resources of the Foundation; and

(7) The investment policies of the Foundation.

Changes in net asset composition by type of fund for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets June 30, 2011, as
previously reported $ 170,819 $ 3,751,701  § 3,922,520
Prior Period Adjustment (130,620) 36,991 (93,629)
Endowment net assets June 30, 2011, as restated 40,199 3,788,692 3,828,891
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Investment return:

Interest and dividends 150,058 - 150,058
Net gains (realized and unrealized) (78,133) - (78,133)
Total investment return 71,925 - 71,925
Gifts - 100,313 100,313
Appropriation of endowment assets for
expenditure-spending rate (103,850) - -
Endowment net assets June 30, 2012, as
previously reported 8,274 3,889,005 3,897,279
Prior Period Adjustment (14,995) (298,105) (313,100)
Endowment net assets June 30, 2012, as restated (6,721) 3,590,900 3,584,179
Investment return:
Interest and dividends 134,264 - 134,264
Net gains (realized and unrealized) 36,838 - 36,838
Total investment return 171,102 - 171,102
Gifts - 53,753 53,753
Appropriation of endowment assets for
expenditure-spending rate (99,421) - (99,421)
Endowment net assets June 30, 2013 $ 64,960 § 3,644,653 § 3,709,613

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters - The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment
assets to maintain principle value while seeking to maximize investment return within the risk parameters. Endowment
assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified
period(s). The absolute objective is to seek an average total annual return that exceeds the spending/payout rate plus
fees and inflation. This objective is measured annually; the intent of this objective is to preserve, over time, the
principal value of the assets. The relative objective is to seek competitive investment performance versus appropriate
capital market measures, such as securities indices. This objective shall be measured primarily by comparing
investment results annually. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide a reasonable level of
current income to support the spending policy authorized by the Board of Directors. Actual returns in any given year
may vary from this amount.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives - The assets will be managed on a total return basis. While the
Foundation recognizes the importance of preservation of capital, it also adheres to the principle that varying degrees of
investment risk are generally rewarded with compensating returns. It is not a breach of fiduciary responsibility to
pursue riskier investment strategies if such strategies are in the Foundation’s best interest on a risk-adjusted basis. Risk
management of the investment program is focused on understanding both the investment and operational risks to which
the Foundation’s investments are exposed. The objective is to minimize operational risks and require appropriate
compensation for investment risks which the Foundation is willing to accept.

NOTE P GIFT ANNUITIES

The Foundation is subject to certain provisions of the Montana Code Annotated which specify that a charitable
organization may only issue a "qualified charitable gift annuity" if it meets the following statutory requirements on the
date of the annuity agreement:
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e Has a minimum of $300,000 net worth or has a minimum of $100,000 in unrestricted cash, cash equivalents, or
publicly traded securities, exclusive of the assets funding the annuity agreement;

e Has been in continuous operation for at least three years or is a successor or affiliate of a charitable
organization that has been in continuous operation for at least three years; and

e Maintains a separate annuity fund with at least one-half the value of the initial amount transferred for
outstanding annuities.

For the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Foundation does not have sufficient reserves to issue new qualified
charitable gift annuities.

NOTE Q CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains deposits in excess of federally insured limits. FASB Accounting Standards Codification
275, Risks of Uncertainties, identifies these items as a concentration of credit risk requiring disclosures, regardless
of the degree of risk. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Foundation’s deposits in excess of federally insured limits
were $0 and $174,727, respectively.

NOTE R RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Foundation received the following payments from Montana State University-Northern:

2013 2012
Annual fee for fundraising and other service 3 146,000 $ 146,000
Donation to discretionary account 3,000 3,000
Support for Alumni Program 24,204 24,204
Total Payments $ 173,204  § 173,204

The Foundation also had notes receivable from Montana State University-Northern of $1,440,169 and $1,575,570 at
June 30, 2013 and 2012 respectively.

Certain operating costs of the Foundation are paid directly by Montana State University-Northern. These include costs
associated with the free use of administrative office facilities, telephone, utilities, and certain other operating costs
attributed to the Foundation. These costs are not included in the accompanying financial statements due to the
difficulty of accurately determining their value.

NOTE S PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The Foundation has restated its previously issued 2012 financial statements for matters related to the following
previously reported items: accounts receivable and revenue decreased by $649 due to invalid receivables recorded in
the prior year, corrections of transfers between unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets
in the prior year and an opening balance adjustment of $304,329 for contributions that were improperly recorded as
permanently restricted when it was received rather than temporarily restricted.
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NOTET SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the auditor’s report, which is the date these
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no events between July 1, 2012 and the date of the
auditor’s report October 02, 2013 that require recognition as of June 30, 2013.
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